
 

\\deep\DFS\newbritain-shared\CSC\PETITIONS\1501-1600\1572\Procedural Correspondence\PE1572_RequestforHearing-Dolloff.docx 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 May 25, 2023 
 

Dawn Dolloff 
8 Wolfersdorf Road 
East Windsor, CT  06106 
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1572 – East Windsor Solar Two, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, 

pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed 
construction, maintenance and operation of a 4.0-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric 
generating facility located at 31 Thrall Road, East Windsor, Connecticut, and associated 
electrical interconnection. 

 
Dear Dawn Dolloff: 

 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your Request for a Public Hearing, dated 
May 17, 2023, for the above-referenced petition. 

 
The Request for a Public Hearing will be placed on the next Council meeting agenda, a copy of which 
will be sent to you. You will be notified of the Council’s determination immediately thereafter. 

 
Please contact our office at 860-827-2935 if you have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 

 

MB/MP/laf 
 

c: Service List dated May 8, 2023 
 Council Members 
 The Honorable Carol Hall, State Representative – 59th District  carol.hall@housegop.ct.gov 
 The Honorable Jaime Foster, State Representative – 57th District jaime.foster@cga.ct.gov 
 The Honorable Saud Anwar, State Senator - 3rd District saud.anwar@cga.ct.gov 

The Honorable Jason Bowsza, First Selectman, Town of East Windsor  
jbowsza@eastwindsorct.com  
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